Date Updated	County	Local Shelter in Place Order	E-Recordings	Superior Court Closures	Agency COVID Website
3/19/2020	Alameda	http://acphd.org/media/559658/health-officer-order-shelter-in-place-20200316.pdf	E-recordings not accepted; but documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop-box located at 1106 Madison St., Oakland, CA 94607	http://www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/Pages_aspx/COVID-19	http://www.acphd.org/2019-ncov.aspx
3/21/2020	Alpine	Alpine County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	E-recordings not accepted; but documents may be recorded by mailing to: Alpine County Recorder PO Box 155 Markleeville, CA 96120 or by dropping them off at a dropbox located at 99 Water St. Markleeville, CA 96120	https://www.alpine.courts.ca.gov/documents/alpine/Limiting-Operations-to-Necessary-Essential-Functions.pdf?1584935536933	http://alpinecountyca.gov/Index.aspx?NID=516
3/20/2020	Amador	https://www.amadorgov.org/home/showdocument?id=34889	E-recordings not accepted; but documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop-box located at 810 Court Street Jackson, CA 95642	The Court is closed until April 6th, except for certain matters: http://www.amadorcourt.org/newsRele ase/COVID-19_3.18.2020.pdf	https://www.amadorgov.org/services/covid-19
3/21/2020	Butte	Butte County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or, documents to be recorded may be mailed to 155 Nelson Ave., Oroville, CA 95965	the Butte County Superior Court will be closed the week of March 23 - 27 with limited exceptions https://www.buttecourt.ca.gov/default. cfm	https://www.buttecounty.net/publichealth
3/22/2020	Calaveras	Calaveras County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Modified services are available: https://calaverasgov.us/Operational-Status	E-recordings not accepted, but documents may be recorded by mailing them or dropping them off at a drop-box. Mailing address and location of drop-box: 891 Mountain Ranch Road San Andreas, CA 95249		https://covid19.calaverasgov.us
3/20/2020	Colusa	https://www.countyofcolusa.org/DocumentCenter/View/12157/Final-Directive-SIP-signed-with-page-9?bidId=	E-recordings not accepted, but documents may be recorded by mailing them to: 546 Jay Street Suite 200 Colusa, CA 95932	Court closed for 2 weeks http://www.colusa.courts.ca.gov/misc/C ORONAVIRUSUPDATE2.pdf	https://www.countyofcolusa.org/99/Public-Health
3/20/2020	Contra Costa	https://cchealth.org/coronavirus/pdf/HO-COVID19-SIP-0316-2020.pdf	Yes, e-recordings are accepted as the only means of recording documents.	The Court will be closed beginning on March 16th, 2020, and anticipates reopening on Wednesday, April 1st, 2020 http://www.cc-courts.org/	https://www.google.com/url?q=https://cchealth.org/coronavirus/pdf/Stay-Home-Order-FAQs.pdf&sa=D&ust=1584753343402000&usg=AFQjCNGCLvPJNcNm t-BMK1rlVxSLUBNFA
3/17/2020	Del Norte	https://docs.google.com/a/co.del- norte.ca.us/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=Y28uZGVsLW5vcnRILmNhLnVzfGRuY298Z3g6 NmNINDQyMTI4N2Y3YjU4Nw	E-recordings not accepted, but documents may be recorded by mailing them to: 981 H Street, Suite 160 Crescent City, CA 95531	http://www.delnorte.courts.ca.gov/covid-	http://www.co.del- norte.ca.us/departments/health-human- services/public-health
3/19/2020	El Dorado	https://www.edcgov.us/Government/hhsa/Documents/El%20Dorado%20-%20shelter-in-place%20directive%203-19-2020.pdf	Lane in Placerville, CA 95667		https://www.edcgov.us/Government/hhsa/Pages/ EDCCOVID-19.aspx
3/18/2020	Fresno	https://www.fresno.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EMERGENCY-ORDER-2020- 02 SHELTER-IN-PLACE-3.18.20.pdf	Yes, e-recordings are accepted, or documents may be recorded by mailing them to: 2281 Tulare Street Room 302 Fresno, CA 93721	http://www.fresno.courts.ca.gov/_pdfs/F resno%20Superior%20Court%20Tempora ry%20Closure%20-%20COVID-19.pdf	https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/public-health/covid-19
3/22/2020	Glenn	Glenn County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	E-recordings not accepted, but documents may be recorded by mailing them to: 516 West Sycamore Street (Courthouse Annex) Willows, CA 95988	http://www.glenncourt.ca.gov/	https://www.countyofglenn.net/dept/health-human-services/public-health/covid-19

				E-recordings not accepted, but		
1				documents may be recorded by		
2/40/202	_			mailing them to:		
3/19/2020				825 5th Street		https://bourgle.oldt.com/DoorwoodtComtom/Moo./O
Order eff		11 1 11		5th Floor		https://humboldtgov.org/DocumentCenter/View/8
through 4	4/9/20	Humboldt		Eureka, CA 95501	https://www.humboldt.courts.ca.gov/	4621/20200319FAQShelter-in-Place
				E-recordings not accepted, but		
				documents may be recorded by		
				mailing them to:		
				940 W. Main Street, Suite 202		https://www.co.imperial.ca.us/index.asp?fileinc=c
	3/20/2020	Imperial		El Centro, CA 92243	http://www.imperial.courts.ca.gov/	ountynews&newsnumber=189
				E-recordings not accepted. No		
				guidance has been issued about		
				whether documents may		https://www.inyocounty.us/coronavirus-covid-19-
1	3/19/2019	Inyo	Inyo County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	continue to be recorded by mail.	http://www.inyocourt.ca.gov/	<u>response</u>
				E-recordings not accepted, but		
				documents may be recorded by		
				mailing them to:		
				1530 Truxtun Avenue		https://kernpublichealth.com/2019-novel-
	3/19/2020	Kern	https://www.kerncounty.com/Home/ShowDocument?id=4178	Bakersfield CA 93301	http://www.kern.courts.ca.gov/	coronavirus/
	0,10,2020			E-recordings not accepted, but		<u> </u>
				documents may be recorded by		
				mailing them to:		https://www.countyofkings.com/departments/hea
				1400 W. Lacey Blvd.,		Ith-welfare/public-health/coronavirus-disease-
	2/22/2020	Vinge	Ninga Causty has not issued its own Chalten in Discounding	Hanford, CA 93230	letter//record bings so contains	_ I
,	3/22/2020	Kings	5 ,	·	http://www.kings.courts.ca.gov/	2019-covid-19/-fsiteid-1
				E-recordings not accepted, but		
				documents may be recorded by		
				mailing them to:		
				255 N. Forbes St., Rm 223		
j	3/22/2020	Lake	http://health.co.lake.ca.us/Assets/Departments/Health/Public+Health+Division/COVID-1	1	http://www.lake.courts.ca.gov/	http://health.co.lake.ca.us/Coronavirus.htm
				E-recordings not accepted. No		
				guidance has been issued about		http://www.co.lassen.ca.us/government/news/pu
				whether documents may		blic-health/20200315-lassen-county-covid-19-
·	3/15/2020	Lassen	Lassen County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	continue to be recorded by mail.	http://www.lassencourt.ca.gov/	coronavirus-outbreak-press-release
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or, documents to be recorded		
			http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/media/Coronavirus/COVID-19 March%2021-	may be mailed to :		
			HOOrder-7 00 FINAL2.pdf	P.O. Box 1250		
,	3/21/2020	Los Angeles		Norwalk, CA 90651-1250.	http://www.lacourt.org/	https://lacounty.gov/covid19/
		<u> </u>		Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or, documents to be recorded		
				may be mailed to :		
				200 W. 4th Street,		https://www.maderacounty.com/government/pub
	3/19/2020	Madera	https://www.maderacounty.com/home/showdocument?id=20276	Madera, CA 93637	http://madera.courts.ca.gov/	lic-health/health-updates/corona-virus
	0/10/2020	Madora		Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	The property of the property o	The recurring recurring appeared of one virus
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				3501 Civic Center Drive, Room		
				232, San Rafael, CA 94903. A		
			https://coronavirus.marinhhs.org/sites/default/files/Files/Shelter%20in%20Place/Shelt_			
	3/20/2020	Marin		address.	http://www.marincourt.org/	https://coronavirus.marinhhs.org
	312012020	iviaiiii	ei /ozoiii/ozoriace/ozooi dei /ozo10/ozoividi cii/ozozozozo.pdi		intp.//www.marmcourt.org/	intips.//coronavirus.mariiimis.org
				E-recordings not accepted. No		
				guidance has been issued about		http://www.marinessee.ntv.org/4502/COVID 40
	2/40/0000	N 1 a :- a	Maximaaa Caumbu kaa mat isaasad ita suur Challanta Blassa	whether documents may	http://www.powincom	http://www.mariposacounty.org/1592/COVID-19-
,	3/19/2020	Mariposa	Mariposa County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	continue to be recorded by mail.	http://www.mariposacourt.org/	Information
				E-recordings not accepted. No		
				guidance has been issued about		//
	0110:-			whether documents may		https://www.mendocinocounty.org/community/n
	3/18/2020	Mendocino	https://www.mendocinocounty.org/home/showdocument?id=33103	continue to be recorded by mail.	http://www.mendocino.courts.ca.gov/	<u>ovel-coronavirus</u>
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				2222 "M" Street		
			https://www.co.merced.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/23832/Stay-at-Home-	Merced, CA 95340. A drop-box		https://www.co.merced.ca.us/3350/Coronavirus-
,	3/20/2020	Merced	Order?bidId=	is also available at that address.	http://www.mercedcourt.org/	Disease-2019
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	N.	
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				204 S. Court St., Rm 106		https://www.modocsheriff.us/modoc-covid-19-
	3/19/2020	Modoc		Alturas, CA 96101-4020	https://www.modoc.courts.ca.gov/	incident-updates
	3, 10/2020	IVIOUOU	1-5 5.5000_01.012020 pago 00 1.pai		inceps.// www.inouoc.courts.ca.gov/	moraciic apaates

	T			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by dropping them off at a drop-		
				box located at:		
				Annex I		
			https://webapps.mono.ca.gov/COVIDDocs/Directives/Recinidng%20Short-	74 School St.		
3	3/20/2020	Mono	term%20Rental%20Closure%20Order%20(3.20.20).pdf	Bridgeport, CA 93517	http://www.mono.courts.ca.gov/	https://coronavirus.monocounty.ca.gov
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/government/depa
				168 West Alisal Street, 1st Floor		rtments-a-h/health/diseases/2019-novel-
3	3/17/2020	Monterey	https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/home/showdocument?id=87957	Salinas, CA 93901	http://www.monterey.courts.ca.gov/	coronavirus-2019-ncov
	71172020	Wientercy	inteps.//www.co.montercy.ca.as/nome/snowaocament:ia=0/33/	Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	intep.//www.monterey.courts.ca.gov/	COTOTIA VITAS 2015 TICOV
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				1127 1st Street		
			https://www.countyofnapa.org/DocumentCenter/View/16687/3-18-2020-Shelter-at-	Suite A		
2	3/20/2020		Home-Order	Napa, CA 94559	http://www.napa.courts.ca.gov/	https://www.countyofnapa.org/2739/Coronavirus
3	0/20/2020	ιναμα	<u>nome-order</u>		Inter.//www.napa.courts.ca.gov/	Interpretation and a second se
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to: 950 Maidu Avenue		
						https://www.poundanesustrans.incom/2004/6
	140/0000	Marra	Never de Courte has matieur al item a Clark and Clark	Suite 210	http://gas.aut.org/	https://www.mynevadacounty.com/2924/Coronav
3	3/19/2020	Nevada	Nevada County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	Nevada City, CA 95959	http://nccourt.net/index.shtml	irus
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
			. ,,	by mailing to:		
_			https://www.ochealthinfo.com/phs/about/epidasmt/epi/dip/prevention/covid 19 ord			https://www.ochealthinfo.com/phs/about/epidas
3	3/19/2020	Orange	<u>er</u>	Santa Ana, CA 92701	http://www.occourts.org/	mt/epi/dip/prevention/novel coronavirus
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
			https://www.placer.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/43269/PlacerCounty-COVID-19-	2954 Richardson Drive		
3	3/19/2020	Placer	<u>Directive</u>	Auburn, CA 95603	http://www.placer.courts.ca.gov/	https://www.placer.ca.gov/AlertCenter.aspx
				E-recordings are not accepted.		
				But documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				520 Main Street		
				Room 102		
			https://www.plumascounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/25742/20200320-PSA-COVID-		http://www.plumascourt.ca.gov/index.ht	https://www.plumascounty.us/2669/Novel-
3	3/19/2020	Plumas	<u>19-Final?bidId=</u>	also available at that address.	<u>m</u>	Coronavirus-2019-COVID-19
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
			https://planning.rctlma.org/Portals/14/Postings/COVID-19/message.PDF;	4080 Lemon St.		
3	3/20/2020	Riverside	https://www.rivcoph.org/Portals/0/Documents/CoronaVirus/SharpMFD 20200316.pdf	Riverside, CA 92501	http://www.riverside.courts.ca.gov/	https://www.rivcoph.org/coronavirus
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to or dropping off in		
				the mail slot at:		
			https://www.saccounty.net/COVID-	720 F Street,		https://www.saccounty.net/COVID-
		Sacramento	19/Documents/20200319 HO Signed Stay at Home Order.pdf	Sacramento, CA 95814	http://www.saccourt.ca.gov/	19/Pages/default.aspx
				E-recordings are not accepted.	1127	
				But documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				440 Fifth Street		
			http://cosb.us/wp-content/uploads/SAN-BENITO-COUNTY-ISSUES-PUBLIC-HEALTH-	Second Floor Room 206		https://hhsa.cosb.us/publichealth/communicable-
3	3/20/2020		ORDERPR031720VF.pdf	Hollister, CA 95023	http://www.sanbenito.courts.ca.gov/	disease/coronavirus/
	5, _ 5, _ 5	24 D 011110		, 20020		
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				222 W. Hospitality Lane, 1st		
				Floor		
3/		San Remarding	http://wp.sbcounty.gov/cao/countywire/? p=5578	San Bernardino, CA 92415-0022	http://www.sh-court.org/	http://wp.sbcounty.gov/dph/coronavirus/
OI		Jan Demardino	incept, / wp. 3000 unity.gov/ cao/ county will c/: p-3370	Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	incep.// www.sb court.org/	
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:	http://www.sdcourt.ca.gov/portal/page?	https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhs
			https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/dam/sdc/hhsa/programs/phs/Epidemiology	1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 260	pageid=55,1& dad=portal& schema=P	a/programs/phs/community_epidemiology/dc/201
2	3/17/2020			San Diego, CA 92101		
3	3/17/2020	San Diego	/HealthOfficerOrderCOVID19_Signed.pdf	Can Diego, OA 32 10 1	<u>ORTAL</u>	9-nCoV.html

	ı		la a	I	
			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
			Or documents may be recorded		
			by mailing to: Office of the Assessor-Recorder,		
			,		
			City Hall, Room 190, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San		
3/16/2020	San Francisco	https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/files/HealthOrderC19-07-%20Shelter-in-Place.pdf	l ·	http://www.sfsuperiorcourt.org/	https://sf.gov/topics/coronavirus-covid-19
3/10/2020	San Francisco	nttps://www.srupm.org/upn/alerts/files/ HealthOrderC19-07-%203fielter-in-Place.pur	Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	Ittp://www.sisuperiorcourt.org/	Inttps://sr.gov/topics/coronavirus-covid-19
			Or documents may be recorded		
			by mailing to:		
			44 North San Joaquin Street		
			Second Floor, Suite 260		
3/17/2020	San Joaquin	https://www.sjgov.org/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=32463		http://www.sjcourts.org/	https://www.sjgov.org/covid19/
			,		
			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
			Or documents may be recorded		
			by mailing them to or dropping		
			them off at a drop-box located at:		
			1055 Monterey Street, Suite		
		https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/resourcesGeneral/SearchableLocal-Emergency-	D120		
3/19/2020	San Luis Obispo	Order-and-Regulation-No4-COVID-19.pdf	San Luis Obispo CA 93408-3237	http://www.slo.courts.ca.gov/	https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx
			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
			Or documents may be recorded		
		https://www.anagara.com/sites/anagara/files/HO0/200mlan0/200haltan	by mailing to:		https://www.sityofoourgetoo.org/4222/Novel
2/47/2020	Con Mata	https://www.smcgov.org/sites/smcgov.org/files/HO%20Order%20Shelter%20in%20Pla	555 County Center, 1st Floor	hu di	https://www.cityofsanmateo.org/4223/Novel-
3/17/2020	San Mateo	<u>ce%2020200316.pdf</u>	-	http://www.sanmateocourt.org/	Coronavirus-COVID-19-Updates
			E-recordings not allowed. But the County is providing two drop-		
			box locations where documents		
			to be recorded may be dropped		
			off:		
			(1) 511 E Lakeside Parkway		
			Santa Maria CA 93455; or		
			(2) 1100 Anacapa Street,		
		No local shelter in place order, follows State order.	Hall of Records		
3/19/2020	Santa Barbara	https://www.countyofsb.org/asset.c/5272	Santa Barbara CA 93101	http://www.sbcourts.org/	https://publichealthsbc.org
			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
			l 🗻		
			Or documents may be recorded		
			Or documents may be recorded by mailing to:		
		https://www.sccgov.org/sites/phd/DiseaseInformation/novel-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor		https://www.santaclaraca.gov/i-want-to/stay-
3/16/2020	Santa Clara	https://www.sccgov.org/sites/phd/DiseaseInformation/novel- coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110	http://www.scscourt.org/	https://www.santaclaraca.gov/i-want-to/stay- informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates
3/16/2020	Santa Clara		by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	http://www.scscourt.org/	
3/16/2020	Santa Clara		by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded	http://www.scscourt.org/	
3/16/2020	Santa Clara		by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop	http://www.scscourt.org/	informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates
3/16/2020	Santa Clara	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at:	http://www.scscourt.org/	<pre>informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivision</pre>
		coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa		informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coro
3/16/2020		coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060	http://www.scscourt.org/ https://www.santacruzcourt.org/	<pre>informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivision</pre>
		coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coro
		coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded		informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coro
		coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to:		informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coro
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx
	Santa Cruz	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670		informed/current-topics/coronavirus-updates http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coro
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta	coronavirus/Documents/03-16-20-Health-Officer-Order-to-Shelter-in-Place.pdf http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 OOrder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 0Order%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/c
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public_health/page/	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 0Order%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail.	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/c
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public_health/page/	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted.	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public_health/page/	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 00rder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to:	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know
3/17/2020 3/20/2020 3/19/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-
3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 00rder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know
3/17/2020 3/20/2020 3/19/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338 Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know
3/17/2020 3/20/2020 3/19/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know
3/17/2020 3/19/2020 3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to:	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know
3/17/2020 3/20/2020 3/19/2020 3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 585 Fiscal Drive	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/ncov.asp
3/17/2020 3/19/2020 3/17/2020	Santa Cruz Shasta Sierra Siskiyou	http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/Coronavirus/Shelter%20in%20Place%2 Oorder%20March%2016%202020.pdf?ver=20200318 Shasta County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. Sierra County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order. https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/public health/page/16138/ph 20200316 order of publichealthofficer.pdf https://htv-prod-media.s3.amazonaws.com/files/shelter-at-home-health-order-solano-county-3-18-20-1584578044.pdf	by mailing to: 70 W. Hedding St., 1st Floor San Jose, CA 95110 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by dropping them off at a drop box located at: 701 Ocean St., Rm 230, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 1450 Court St, Ste 208 Redding, CA 96001-1670 E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings not accepted. No guidance has been issued about whether documents may continue to be recorded by mail. E-recordings are not accepted. But documents may be recorded by mailing to: 675 Texas Street Suite 2700 Fairfield, California 94533-6338 Yes, e-recordings are accepted. Or documents may be recorded by mailing to: 585 Fiscal Drive Room 103	https://www.santacruzcourt.org/ http://www.shasta.courts.ca.gov/ http://sierra.courts.ca.gov/ http://www.siskiyou.courts.ca.gov/	http://santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunicableDiseaseControl/Coronavirus.aspx https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/covid-19/overview http://sierracounty.ca.gov/582/Coronavirus-COVID-19 https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/publichealth/page/coronavirus-covid-19-what-siskiyou-county-residents-need-know

-						
				E-recordings are not accepted.		
				But documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				1021 "I"		
	3/17/2020	Stanislaus	Stanislaus County has not issued a Shelter in Place order.	Modesto, CA 95354	http://www.stanct.org/	http://schsa.org/publichealth/pages/corona-virus
				E-recordings are not accepted.		
				But documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
			Sutter County Shelter in Place order has been replaced by the Calfornia Shelter	433 2nd Street		https://www.suttercounty.org/doc/government/d
	3/20/2020	Sutter	in Place orders.	Yuba City, CA 95991	http://www.suttercourts.com/	epts/cao/em/coronavirus
	0/20/2020			Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				633 Washington Street		
			https://www.tehamacohealthservices.net/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/PSA-	Room 11		https://www.tehamacohealthservices.net/services
	0/00/0000	T 1				
	3/20/2020	Tehama	CoronaVirus-20-03-20-2020-HO-Order.pdf	Red Bluff, CA 96080	http://www.tehama.courts.ca.gov/	/communicable-diseases/#current-events
				E-recordings are not accepted.		
				But documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				11 Court Street		
			Trinity County has not issued its own Shelter in Place order.	Weaverville,CA 96093. A drop-		
			https://www.trinitycounty.org/sites/default/files/Public_Health/Documents/Covid/	box is also available at that		
	3/20/2020	Trinity	Press_release_3.20.20.pdf	address, outside Room 112.	http://www.trinity.courts.ca.gov/	https://www.trinitycounty.org
		•		Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				221 S. Mooney Blvd.,		
				Room 103,		https://tchhsa.org/eng/index.cfm/public-
	3/20/2020	Tulare	https://tchhsa.org/eng/index.cfm/public-health/covid-19-updates-novel-coronavirus/	Visalia, CA 93291	http://www.tularesuperiorcourt.ca.gov/	health/covid-19-updates-novel-coronavirus/
	0/20/2020	raiaro		E-recordings are not accepted.	Treep.// www.tataresuperioreduction.gov/	Treating covid 15 apartes novel coronavirus
				But documents may be recorded		
				_		
				by mailing to:		
				2 South Green Street, Sonora CA		1050/0.11
	,,,_		https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/14133/Health-Officer-	935370. A drop-box is also		https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/250/Public-
	3/19/2020	Tuolumne	<u>Order31720</u>	available at that address.	<u>x.shtml</u>	<u>Health</u>
				Yes, e-recordings are accepted.		
				Or documents may be recorded		
				by mailing to:		
				800 S Victoria Ave		
	3/18/2020	Ventura	http://s30623.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/STAY-WELL-VC-ORDER.pdf	Ventura, CA 93009	http://www.ventura.courts.ca.gov/	http://www.vcemergency.com
				E-recordings not accepted. No		
				guidance has been issued about		https://www.yolocounty.org/health-human-
				whether documents may		services/adults/communicable-disease-
	3/18/2020	Yolo	https://www.yolocounty.org/home/showdocument?id=62366	continue to be recorded by mail.	http://www.yolo.courts.ca.gov/	investigation-and-control/novel-coronavirus-2019
	3/10/2020	1010	TICEDS.// WWW.YOIOCOUNCY.OFS/HOMC/SHOWGOCUMCHE, Id=02300	Yes, e-recordings are accepted.	integ.// www.yolo.courts.ca.gov/	investigation and control/mover-coronavirus-2015
				·		
				Or documents may be recorded		
			Value County Obelitania Disease Calada de la	by mailing to:		
			Yuba County Shelter in Place Order has been replaced by the Calfornia Shelter	915 8th Street, Suite 107,	[. ,,	
	3/20/2020	Yuba	in Place orders.	Marysville, CA 95901	http://www.yubacourts.org/	https://www.yuba.org/coronavirus/

Date Updated	City	Local Shelter in Place Order	Agency COVID Website
		https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Health Human Services/Level 3 - Public Health/city-of-berkeley-	
3/16/2020	Berkeley	health-officer-order-to-shelter-in-place.pdf	https://www.cityofberkeley.info/coronavirus/
		http://longbeach.gov/globalassets/health/media-library/documents/diseases-and-condition/information-on/novel-	
3/20/2020	Long Beach	coronavirus/lb-health-ordersafer-at-home3-20-20	http://www.longbeach.gov/health/
3/21/2020	Los Angeles	https://www.lamayor.org/sites/g/files/wph446/f/article/files/SAFER_AT_HOME_ORDER2020.03.19.pdf	https://corona-virus.la/
		https://www.cityofpasadena.net/city-manager/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/SAFER-AT-HOME-ORDER-FOR-	
3/22/2020	Pasadena	CONTROL-OF-COVID19-REVISED.pdf?v=1584760394129	www.cityofpasadena.net
			Please see Sheet 1 for City and County of San
3/16/2020	San Francisco	Please see Sheet 1 for City and County of San Francisco	Francisco

Date Undated	Regulatory Agency	Status	Agency Release	Agency COVID Website
Date Opuated	Regulatory Agency	Otatus	https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/message-chair-mary-d-	Agency Govin Website
	California Air Resources	In-person services are not currently available at CARB locations. Staff remain available to serve the public and	nichols-and-executive-officer-richard-w-corey-	
3/22/2020		provide assistance via email and phone.		https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/homepage
3/22/2020	Board	provide assistance via email and prione.	<u>Carbs-response-covia-15</u>	Interposity www.arb.ca.gov/nomepage
			https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/C	
			DPH%20Document%20Library/COVID-	
			19/Health%20Order%203.19.2020.pdf;	
			https://covid19.ca.gov/img/Executive-Order-N-	
		On March 19, 2020, the State Public Health Officer issued an Order directing all individuals living in the State to	33-20.pdf;	
	California Department of	stay home, except as needed to maintain Federal and State essential critical infrastructure sectors; and on March		https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nc
2/20/2020	Public Health	20, 2020 issued a list of designated State Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers.	tructureWorkers.pdf	ov2019.aspx#
3/20/2020	California Department of	20, 2020 Issued a list of designated State Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers.	ti detale workers.pdr	<u>0V2013.aspx#</u>
2/22/2020	•	No Agency specific statement.	N/A	https://dtsc.ca.gov/
3/22/2020	California Natural	No Agency specific statement.		https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nc
2/22/2020		No Agency specific statement.		
3/22/2020	Resources Agency		IV/A	ov2019.aspx
		All public counter hours for all Commission offices are currently suspended in light of the coronavirus. In order to		
	California Coastal	provide the public with continuity of service while protection both you and our employees, the Commission		
2/22/2020		remains open for business, and you can contct staff by phone, email, and regular mail (staff contact information is	NI/A	https://www.coastal.co.gov/
3/22/2020	Commission	<u> </u>	N/A	https://www.coastal.ca.gov/
		As a result of the Governor's Executive Order N-22-30, non-essential file review are postponed and essential file		
	California Chaha Mahan	review are by appointment only. Although recent meetings have been canceled due to COVID-19, the day-to-day		
2/22/2020	California State Water	work of protecting the public health, safety, and environment continues. Staff is currently developing solutions to	N1/A	lattice //www.contantantantantantantantantantantantantan
3/22/2020	Resources Control Board	allow for upcoming board meetings to proceed with opportunities for remote participation.	N/A	https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/
2/20/2020	Governor's Office of		NI/A	hu - 1/2 1/2 - 1/40/
3/20/2020	Planning and Research	+ · · ·	N/A	http://opr.ca.gov/covid-19/
		ABC offices throughout the state will be closed to the public in response to Governor Newsom's Stay at Home		
2/22/2020		order to protect the health and well-being of all Californians. During this time, the Department of Alcoholic		
3/22/2020	Alcoholic Beverage Control	Beverage Control will continue to serve the public.	N/A	https://www.abc.ca.gov/law-and-policy/coronavirus19/
			https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/uploadedFiles/CPUCW	
		The CPUC's March 26, 2020 meeting will be accessible via remote access only. Please visit	ebsite/Content/News Room/NewsUpdates/2020	
		https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/covid/ for more information. COVID-19 Temporary Filing and Service Protocol for	/Exec%20Director%20Letter%20to%20Energy%20	
	California Public Utilities	Formal Proceedings are in effect until April 7, 2020 unless otherwise extended:	Companies%20re%20COVID-	
3/19/2020	Commission	https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/COVID19practitioneralert/	19%20March%2017,%202020.pdf	https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/covid/
		Many staff will be telecommuting through the end of March 2020. The Commission further clarified that fuel	https://www.energy.ca.gov/news/2020-	
	California Energy	providers remain open during the statewide Stay at Home Order, including: refineries, pipeline operators,	03/message-chair-hochschild-cecs-response-	
3/17/2020	Commission	distribution terminals, tanker trucks, fuel wholesalers, electric vehicle chargers, and hydrogen refueling stations.	covid-19	https://www.energy.ca.gov/
		The April 2, 2020 meeting is canceled. BCDC will attempt to adhere to its upcoming meeting schedules for the		
		Commission, Enforcement Committee, and Commission working groups. However, those meetings may be		
	San Francisco Bay	cancelled, or they may occur virtually (at least in part) based upon Governor Newsom's Executive Order that alters		
	Conservation and	the State's Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act requirements. Further details on meeting requirements will be		
3/22/2020	Development Commission	updated regularly as guidance on public gatherings evolves.	https://bcdc.ca.gov/	https://bcdc.ca.gov/